
From: Karen Outram <Karen.Outram@online.essex.ac.uk> 
Date: Sunday, 26 February 2023 at 19:24 
To: Khan, Zihaad <zk21980@essex.ac.uk> 
Subject: Re: RMPP - Unit 5 - Reflective Activity 2 

Hi Zihaad, 

  

I hope you are well and good to meet you over e mail! 

  

Please do not worry about being able to attend the seminars - I am pleased that you are 

finding them helpful when catching up with them in your own time. 

  

Thank you for sending formative 5 and below is some feedback: 

  

• The formative is set out professionally using the appropriate font and spacing in the 

document 

• The content is concise and answers the Reflective formative requirements 

• You set out the content and response to the Reflective formative using accessible 

academic language which is appropriate  

• You use regular citation which acknowledges where your research came from 

• You support your citation with a relevant list of references 

• Your content is focused and presented in both an interesting and academically 

appropriate manner, reflecting fact based discussion 

 

Please add my feedback to your e-portfolio as part of your artefacts 

  
With best wishes 
  

Karen Outram BA(Hons) PGCE MA 

Associate Lecturer MEd 

Education Department 

University of Essex Online 

(pronouns she/her/hers) 

E karen.outram@online.essex.ac.uk 

 


